PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICY ADVISORY GROUP (SBDC) 30 November 2017

Present:

J Read (Chairman) G Hollis and M Lewis

Apologies for absence: J Jordan and G Sandy

76. **MINUTES**

The Minutes of the meeting held on 7 September were agreed by the PAG.

77. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

78. REPORTS FROM MEMBERS ON OUTSIDE BODIES (IF ANY)

None.

79. **PORTFOLIO BUDGET 2018/19**

The Director of Resources provided Members of the PAG with information on the draft revenue budget for 2018/19. The following key points were highlighted:

- that the Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy identified 8 priority issues to address in the coming years which included financial stability owing to the end of government grants from 2017/18;
- that there were changes to cost share for all Policy Advisory Groups but the effect on the PAG budgets overall was minimal;
- that budget assumptions were also incorporated into the report which included an inflation assumption for salaries of 1%;
- that all services were now shared services. The budgets for the Planning Team were for the new shared service;
- the draft budget 2018/19 for the Portfolio was £932,000, a 16% decrease from the current year's budget;
- the table at 4.4 of the report explained the main changes around the budget which included savings relating to no longer providing for agency staff; and
- risks were highlighted in the report and it was noted that a significant amount was earmarked in the reserves for the Joint Local Plan.

Appendix A provided further detail on the budget.

Members enquired as to whether the cost of the Local Plan had increased and were advised that the evidence base continues to increase as the process goes on, requiring further funding. By way of example, the additional costs for procurement of consultants to do specialist work. It was noted that planning inspector fees and legal expenses during the examination process in particular would likely increase costs.

Having considered the advice of the PAG, the Portfolio Holder **AGREED** to **RECOMMEND** to Cabinet to approve:

- the 2018/19 revenue budget; and
- the 2018/19 fees and charges.

80. RESPONSE TO THE CONSULTATION ON REVISED DRAFT AIRPORTS NATIONAL POLICY STATEMENT

The report examined changes and proposed issues to be included in the Council's response to the government consultation on the draft Airports National Policy Statement (NPS), which was their second consultation on the NPS this year. It was noted that the Council's official response would be considered by Cabinet prior to submission. Changes to the NPS were detailed in the report and the most significant change to the NPS was said to be resulting from analysis of the 2017 Air Quality Plan, as well as updates to passenger demand forecasts which makes airport expansion more imperative.

Members questioned as to whether the proposed flight routes would increase air traffic over Burnham and Beaconsfield, and the PAG were advised that the flight routes previously proposed had been reassessed and that officers were waiting to find out the new air traffic routes. The NPS indicated a potential air traffic problem in the Burnham Beeches area and Members were informed that the Council had commissioned air quality consultants to assess this. Heathrow offered to assess the anticipated air traffic problem although this did not meet the Council's timetable.

Members were advised that Spelthorne had proposed a light rail system as Heathrow were looking to increase service to the airport, and proposed stations within South Bucks if the Council so wished.. It was noted that the construction camps would be on the southern side of the M4.

The Council had decided not to prepare a joint response with Bucks County Council (BCC) to the consultation as BCC had different priorities they wanted to feed back in the consultation.

Having considered the advice of the PAG, the Portfolio Holder **AGREED** to **RECOMMEND** to Cabinet that

Cabinet delegate the response on this consultation to the Director of Services in consultation with the Portfolio Holder.

81. **AOB**

None.

82. HS2 UPDATE REPORT

The report provided an update to Members on the work for the HS2 project, including details of the various work streams being undertaken within the project. This covered the following areas:

- the Colne Valley Regional Park Panel;
- the Hillingdon Outdoor Activities Centre (HOAC) relocation;
- other works including the project management of the work on behalf of Chiltern and South Bucks District Councils; and
- an update on resources implications.

Members requested that HS2 update be a standing item on the PAG agendas going forward, and praised officers for their hard work on the project.

RESOLVED

1) that the current position of the Service Level Agreement and Funding Agreement between the Council and HS2 be noted.

And further

Having considered the advice of the PAG, the Portfolio Holder **AGREED** to **RECOMMEND** to Cabinet

2) That the existing budget for the project is retained for the duration of the project, and that £37,534 from the existing budget is rolled over to the end of the next calendar year to cover any project team costs not recovered from HS2. No new or additional funding is being sought.

The meeting terminated at 6.57 pm

This page is intentionally left blank